
Naidu, Raj
8/16/2010 11:46:42 AM 

Marybelle Ang (mang@tum.org)
David Jacot (David.Jacot@sce.com); Brian Bruce (Brian.Bmce@amwater.com); 
Bill McDonald (billmcdonald@gswater.com); Fred Feizollahi 
(Fred.Feizollahi@amwater.com); Dietz, Sidney 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Switzer, Keith 
(KSwitzer@gswater.com); Laura Kimes (laura.kimes@sce.com); Paul Thomas 
(Paul.Thomas@sce.com); Stan Ferraro (sferraro@calwater.com); Palle Jensen 
(pallejensen@sjwater.com); Jan Kooy (JKooy@calwater.com); Neil Meyer 
(Neil.Meyer@amwater.com); Yamagata, Joy C. (JYamagata@semprautilities.com); 
Tom F. Smegal (tsmegal@calwater.com); Tom Victorine 
(tom_victorine@sjwater.com)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: RD&D Implementation Protest Extend on

TURN'S request for filing protest on OEEP-PRV 
AL'S until August 24, 2010 is approved.

Raj Naidu,
P.E.

Project
Manager

Water/Energy
Nexus

Division of Water & 
Audits

505 Van Ness Av, Area
3-B

San Francisco, CA 
94102

415-355-5573

raj.naidu@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0041577
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From: Marybelle Ang [mailto:mang@turn.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 12:41 PM 
To: Naidu,
Raj
Subject: Fwd: RD&D Implementation Protest 
Extention

Begin forwarded message:

From: Marybelle Ang <m3nq@turn.orq>

Date: August 10, 2010 12:05:17 
PM PDT

To: rai.naidu@cpyc.ca.qov

Subject:
RD&D Implementation 
Protest Extention

Dear Raj:

It was good to meet you yesterday at the meeting.
I recently joined TURN as a staff attorney a few months ago.

As mentioned, I would like to request additional time for TURN 
to submit its protest to give myself adequate time to get up 

to speed on
relevant issues, 

its protest
by or on Tuesday August 24th.

I would like to request that TURN submits

I hope this works with you.

Thank you,

Marybelle

Marybelle
Ang

Attorney

Tel: (415) 929-8876 Ext. 321
mang@turn.org

TURN - The Utility 
Reform Network 

115 Sansome St., Suite 900

SB GT&S 0041578
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San Francisco, CA 
94104

Marybelle
Ang
Attorney

Tel: (415) 929-8876 Ext. 321
mang@turn.org

TURN - The Utility
Reform Network
115 Sansome St., Suite 900
San Francisco, CA
94104

SB GT&S 0041579
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